
THE “SAYONARA BYEBYE” BLOG  
 
Welcome to the first blog of the new school year. The new first year students have arrived, and 
are doing a great job communicating in English. Here are some of the types of questions the 
students are asking and answering. Let’s enjoy English!!!  
 
 

      
 
 

 
Questions and answers are 
easy! 
質問と答えは易しいです。 
 

Questions and answers are very similar. 
質問と答えは同じ言葉を使います。 

 
eg: Q: “How many people are there in your family?” 
      A: “In my family there are five people.”  
 
質問と答えの共通する単語：family, are, there, in, people.  
  Q: “How old are you. 
         A: “I am 16 years old”. 



 
 
Q: What is your ideal day? 
A: My ideal day is sleeping. 
質問と答えの共通する単語 ：is, ideal, day. 
 
Q: What country would you like to go to? 
A: I would like to go to the UK. 
質問と答えの共通する単語 ：would, like, to, go, to. 
 
 
Question : Your = Answer : My 
 
Question: You = Answer:  I. 
 

 
They are also very important! 
これはとても大切です。 

 

 
Listen for important words. 
これから私が言う大切単語を聞いてください。 

 
Important words: 
 

Who…….だれ  eg: Who is in your family?あなたの家族

はだれですか？ 

 
 

 
What…..何  eg: What is your favorite color? お気に入

り色は何ですか？ 

 

Who
…….

 

What
…….

 



 
 
 
Where……どこ eg: Where is the post office? 郵便局は

どこですか？ 

 
 
Do….. eg: Do you like soccer? サーカーが好きですか？ 

 

 

 

 

Did……   eg: Did you go to the party yesterday? 
きのうのパーテーに行きましたか？ 

 

 

 
 
Have……. 。。。＋主語＋pp ？ eg: Have you 

been to the Tokyo Sky Tree? 東京スカイートリに行ったことがあ

りますか？ 

 
 

 
How……どう eg: How are you?あなたはどうですか？／あな

たは元気ですか？ 

 
 

 
Why……なぜ eg: Why do you like AKB48? なぜ、AKB48 を

好きですか？ 

 

Where
…….

Do…
….

Did...
….

Have…
….

How…
….

Why…
….



 
Patterns: 
 
Question: Who………… 
For example……Q: ”Who is that over there?” 
あそこにいる人は誰ですか？ 

                Q: “Who are you?” 
誰ですか？ 

Answer: a person’s name! 人のナマエ。 
For example……A:  “That is Takuma”. 
たくまです。 

                        A: “I am Kazu”. 
かずです。 

 

 
Question: What………VERY COMMON 
WORD! よく使う単語！ 

For example……Q: ”What did you do yesterday?” 
きのうは何をしましたか？ 

                        Q: “What is your next class?” 
次の授業は何ですか？ 

                        Q: “What is your favorite 
food/color/movie/musician……. 
お気に入りの食べ物／色／映画／音楽家 は何ですか？ 

Answer: ….many answers! 色々な答えができ

ます。 
For example……A: ”Yesterday, I went shopping”. 
きのう、ショッピングに行きました。 

                        A: “My next class is math”. 
次の授業は数学です。 

                        A: “My favorite food is sushi/My favorite color is 
red/My favorite movie is “Totoro”/My favorite musician is Yui. 
私のお気に入りの食べ物はすしです。私のお気に入りの色は赤です。私のお

気に入りの映画は“ととろ”です。私のお気に入りの音楽家は“ゆい”で

す。 

 



 
Question: Where……… 
For example……Q: ”Where is the post office?” 
郵便局はどこですか？ 

Answer: Directions: 方向を教えます。 
For example……A: ”Turn left at the crossroads, and the post 
office is on the left hand side of the road.” 
交差点を左に曲がってください。郵便局は道の左がわにあります。 

 
 
Question: Do…/Did…/Have… 
For example…… Q: Do you like rice? 御飯は好きですか？ 
Answer: YES/NO.  A: Yes, I like rice. / No, I don’t like 
rice. はい、御飯は好きです。／いえ、御飯は好きじゃありません 

 
 
Question: How… 
For example……”How are you?” 
ご機嫌いかがですか？ 

“How much is this car?” 
この車はいくらですか？ 

“How many people are in your family?” 
家族は何人いますか？ 

 

“How far is Kagoshima city from Shibushi?” 
しぶしからかごしままでどのぐらい遠いですか？ 

Answer:  
For example……”I am fine”. 
元気です。 

“It is 650,000 yen”. 
￥６５００００です。 

“There are five people in my family”. 
五人です。 

“Kagoshima City is about 100km from Shibushi.” 
しぶしからかごしままで１００km ぐらいあります。 

 



Question: Why… 
For example……”Why do you like horror movies?” 
なぜ、ホラー映画を好きですか？ 

“Why were you busy this weekend?” 
週末は忙しいかったですか？ 

“Why are you tired?” 
疲れていますか？ 

Answer: 
For example……”(I like horror movies) because they are 
exciting”. 
なぜならホラー映画は興奮するからです。 

“(I was busy) because I had brassband practice, and a test”. 
なぜなら、ブラスーバンドの練習をしたからです。 

“(I am tired) because I was studying till 2am last night”. 
なぜなら、ゆうべ午前二時まで勉強しました。 

 
 
 


